

NOUKKA KUIN

DIGITAL DESIGNER

PROFILE

As a designer, I have a user-centered approach and put user experience in the first place. I believe in finding the right solution to the problem, whether that's an app, website or even a magazine. I'm independent but enjoy working together in a team so we can share skills and knowledge. I prefer working from concept to realization and making sure the details are all in place. While I don't code, I'm often known to be an engineers best friend (besides Google).

Companies and products that add something good to the world make me excited.

SKILLS/TOOLS

Highly collaborative. Agile/Scrum process. Concept development. UX Research. Project management. Client contact. JIRA. Adobe CC Suite. Sketch. Principle. Invision. Framer X. Android/iOS UI patterns.

Fluent in Dutch and English. Limited German, Danish and French.

PORTFOLIO

www.noukka.com

CONTACT

www.linkedin.com/in/noukka/

hello@noukkasigne.com

References available upon request.

EXPERIENCE

Present

Klarna, Stockholm | Product Designer

In-house designer at one of Europe's biggest fintech companies. As part of a product team I own the user experience around the Klarna Card.

2017 - 2018

Resoloot, Amsterdam | Visual Designer

Resoloot is a design agency in the Netherlands with corporate clients such as ING, Nationale Nederlanden and OHRA. We create the visual UI journey in collaboration with Soda Studio (UX design).

ING, Amsterdam | Visual Designer

Through Resoloot, I spent 8 months at ING as in-house visual designer. Together with a small team of UX designers, I worked on the ING Mobile Banking app.

2015 - 2017

Triple, Alkmaar | UI/UX Designer

Triple is a full service design agency. My work ranged from brand design, to UI, UX and motion design, as well as video editing and marketing.

2013 - 2014

Someone & Sons, Berlin | Web Design Intern

Someone & Sons was a small web design agency in Berlin. My internship focused on creating concepts, brand design and web design for a range of clients.

2011 - now

Freelance Photographer

My photography focuses on creative portraits and collaborations with other artists.

EDUCATION

2011 - 2017

BSc: Communication & Multimedia Design

Utrecht University of Applied Sciences

Courses/Extra:

Specialized in Creative Industries

Event manager of student activities.